20 May 2019
Dear Madame or Sir,

The upload for typesetting and publication includes 2 zip-archives with figures; one with all figures
included in the manuscript in jpg, and one with all figures as they are shown in the manuscript.
Only figure 1 appears at its own, all others are put together in a word-table including heading and
comments. I extracted these tables for each numbered figure from the word document and
transferred it to a pdf. I do not know how you will treat it.

Please keep me informed if I have to upload it differently.

Kind regards,
Katrin Latarius



